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Dear MR, SAMPSON,

Thank you for your reception report of PO Ry IS C L R
Your logging of our progrem material is accurate enough to enable us
to verify your report.

Cur main transmitter is a Gates BC 1G. We utilize a RCA BTA 1MX
transmitter as an auxiliary, feeding a 282' self supporting tower,
which radiates a basically omnidirectional signal.

Our transmitting facilities are located at 408 South Main Street,
Freeport, New York, 11520. The geographical location is 40°38'44" I,
7y 34 38" W.

WGBB's studios are located at 1240 Broadcast Plaza, Merrick,
Mew York, 11566,

Thank you for your interest in WGBB,

This letter serves as your VERIFICATION OF RECEXTION,

Yours Truly,

Alan C, Lush
Chief Engineer
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